Romance of the Pew.

The family pew would seem to be connected more with somnolence than romance; but church pews have a history which may some day be written in a book all to them-We are apt to forget that there was once a time when the naves of churches were devoid of furniture. They were simply open spaces such as are still to be seen in some of our cathedrals. At this time they were the only covered meeting places in the village or small town; and they were put to all kinds of secular uses. The naves of churches in pre-reformation times were places where tradesmen assembled for bargain and barter; where owners of property deposited their goods, and where various abuses prevailed. There was a regular thoroughfare across the nave of Durham Cathedral until 1750, and a similar one at Norwich till 1748. The introduction of pews into churches was but gradual, and commenced soon after the Reformation. They were, however, not regarded with approval by the clergy. They considered the portable stools, which some of the congregation used to carry with them. quite sufficient. The well-known story of Jenny Geddes hurling her stool at the head of the dean in St. Giles' Church, Edinburgh, showed that in 1636 fixed seats had not be-come general in the north. The reason for the opposition of the clergy is easy to un-Bishop Corbet, in condemning derstand. pews, declared that "Stately pews are not becoming taberracles, with rings and curtains to them. There wants nothing but beds to hear the Word of God on. We have casements, locks, keys, and cushions-I had almost said bolsters and pillows. I will not guess what is done in them. . . but this I daresay, they are either to hide disorder or proclaim pride." Mr. Beresford Hope, in his "Worship in the Church of England," declares that pews were not only fitted with sofas and tables, but provided with fire-places; and Mr. Abbey, another writer, de-clares that cases might be mentioned where the tedium of a long service, or the appetite engendered by it, were relieved by the entry between prayers and sermon of a liveried servant with sherry and light refreshments. He adds that such an instance was once mentioned to him by Bishop Eden. It is also known that card-playing was not uncommon in the curtained pews, and one of the Georges is credited with card-playing in church. But perhaps the most extraordinary thing in connection with pews is a singular custom, which was annually observed at Otteringham, in Yorkshire, which was called "Flapping the Church." The lads of the parish, armed with cords, invaded the church, and, headed by the beadle-the ringers meanwhile starting a merry peal-"flapped" all the pews with the cords to which flaps or thongs of leather were attached-the whole thing ending in a general scrimmage. Similar customs prevailed at other towns,

Death of Gladstone.

Unlike Ingersoll's.

The new and elaborate "Life of Gladstone," hy specialists, edited by Sir Wemyss Reid, describes his last days. On March 18 Sir Thomas Smith announced to him on the same day the results of the consultation, that his disease was cancer, and that it was mortal. The editor testified that "the illustrious invalid received the announcement not so much with calmness as with serene joy." He wished to die at home, and began his last journey from Bournemouth to Hawarden. A crowd met him at the railway. As he crossed the platform some one reverently called out, "God bless you, sir!" Instantly

THE DOMINION PRESBYTERIAN

facing the uncovered crowd he lifted his hat, and "in the deep tones which men knew so well, said, 'God bless you all, and this place, and the land you love!"" These were his last words in public.

In the last days he spoke no words of passing events. But he spoke constantly of God's infinite mercy, of His free forgiveness for the repentant sinner, of the great When lonely he repeated Newhereafter." man's well-known "Praise to the Holiest in the Height." On the morning of Ascension Day, May 19, 1898, he took his last farewell of servants and friends, children and wife in perfect calm. A little before five o'clock his son Stephen, who, with the other memwas kneeling round the bed, where they had "seen with wonder and revere how the noble face had lighted up with a joy which was not that of this world," read two of his favorite hymns and offered up a prayer. "At its close Mr. Gladston; was heard to murmur a distinct Amen. At ten minutes to five his breathing ceased.

Thus one characterized by his noble opponent, Lord Salisbury (when announcing his death in the House of Lords), as "a great Christian man," met the pangs of dissolu-tion.—New York Christian Advocate.

Died.

In Guelph, on the 21st inst., Helen Gerrard, the beloved wife of James Innes, in the 67th year of her age.

THE BAIN BOOK AND STATIONERY CO.

HEADQUARTERS FOR PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH AND S. S. REQUISITES

Sunday School Libraries sent on the "on approval" plan, Write for terms, etc.

96 Yonge Street, Toronto

J. YOUNG, (ALEX. MILLARD.) THE LEADING UNDERTAKER

Sooookisooood

359 Yonge Street

A FEW DROPS of flavoring make all the difference. They determine the success or failure of your cooking. If you always use Greig's Crown Extracts the success of your cooking will be assured. Every flavor is absolutely pure and of the greatest strength.

Sold by high class grocers everyw

GREIG MANFG. CO., Montreal

000(:)000

Brantford Conservatory

Situation excellent.
Educational advantage unsurpassed.
Superior Opportunities for Music and Art. Established 1874
Widely known as a
most successful
institution.

nd Young Ladies' College Will open Sept. 6th.

For Calendar apply to

Rev. W. R. CRUIKSHANK, B.A.

ST. MARGARET'S COLLEGE (TORONTO.)

A High-Class Residential School for G Only Teachers of the highest Academic and Profession a ing are employed.

Modern Equipment. Thorough Supervision. Re-opens September 12th, 1899.

MRS. GEO. DICKSON. GEO. DICKSON, = Lady Principal, Corner Bloor Street, and Spadina Avenue.

St. Andrew's College

"CHESTNUT PARK" TORONTO.

A HIGH class residential School for boys will be opened in Toronto in SEPTEMBER next. "Chestmut Park," the res dence of the late Sir David Macpherson has been secured as the home of the School. The highest standard of excellence both as to class-room work, and home influence will be aimed at. Only masters of recognized academic and professional tanding will be employed. For prospectus apply to REV. GEORGE BRUCE, D.D., Principal.

"GLEN MAWR."

Cor. Spadina Ave. and Morris St Toronto.

School for Young Ladies.

Pupils prepared for the universities.

For prospectus and information apply to

MISS VEALS, Principal.

Presbyterian Ladies' College

OTTAWA.

This College is under the care of the General Assembly and of the Synod of Montreal and Ottawa.

All its departments, Literary, Music, Art, Elocution, Commercial, Ric., are under carefully chosen and efficient teachers. Special attention given to the Home Department.

The College as now equipped is worthy of the name it ars. Enquiry welcomed.

For prospectus and particulars, apply to

REV. Dr. ARMSTRONG.

Director.

Established 1889 BELLEVILLE BUSINESS

COLLEGE Students have a larger earning power who acquire their Business preparation under our efficient system of training.

Four high-class courses of study. French and Ger-man optional. Students may enter at any time. Write for Calendar J. FRITH JEFFERS, M.A., Principal

COMMUNION ROLLS **Baptismal Registers**

DONALD BAIN & CO.,

Stationers, 25 Jordan Street,

Torento